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State of California

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested in the Mission Rock pate: May 25, 2017
Energy Center Proceedings
(15-AFC-02)

From: Susan Burns Cochran, Hearing Officer
Mission Rock Energy Center AFC Committee
(916) 654-3965
Susan.Cochran@energy.ca.gov

subject: HOLD THE DATE: Status Conference on Monday, June 12, 2017, in Sacramento,
California

Please take note that the Committee assigned to conduct proceedings on the Mission
Rock Energy Center Application for Certification (Application) has scheduled a status
conference for Monday, June 12, 2017, at the Energy Commission headquarters,
located at 1516 9™ Street, Sacramento, California, beginning at 2:00 p.m. This date
was selected after soliciting input from the parties and the public.?

The purpose of a status conference is to discuss the progress made on processing the
Application, any barriers to the timely completion of Staff's analysis, date-specific
project milestones, and any other matters relevant to the schedule. It may also
address any then-pending motions, petitions, or other requests that are ready for
consideration.

The Energy Commission strongly encourages and welcomes public participation in its
programs and proceedings. In addition to participating in person in Sacramento, the
Committee will use an internet- and telephone-based meeting service.

A formal notice of the meeting will follow shortly.

1 TN 217542.
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